
 

 

Request For Information Addendum  
Addendum Number: 1  
RFI Questions & Answers 
 
Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 
 
RFI #5-TAA-0825 Future State Assessments Platform 
 
To: All Prospective Vendors 
 
The following questions were sent in response to the referenced solicitation for further 
clarification. Questions and answers are listed below. 
 

Question 1: What is the budget for this Project? 

Answer: The current assessment platform has historically been supported with an annual 
budget range of $400,000–$500,000, which may serve as a reference point. However, 
future budgeting is subject to internal review and prioritization. 

Question 2: What was the annual spend for the previous year on this Project? 

Answer: The previous year’s spend for the existing assessment platform was 
approximately $422,650.47. 

Question 3: If this is a new Contract, What is the annual Budget for this? 

Answer: Please refer to the response provided in Question 1. 

Question 4: Are you open to a hybrid delivery model with a mix of offshore and onshore 
resources? 

Answer: At this time, we are prioritizing delivery models utilizing onshore resources only. 

Question 5: Can you please provide us with the extension to submit our response 
by 1-2 weeks. 

Answer: Requests for extensions will be evaluated based on internal project timelines and 
alignment with key milestones. To be considered, please submit your request to 
Solicitations@ideapublicschools.org no later than Monday, August 4, 2025 

Question 6: For pricing purposes, how many students are expected to use this solution? 
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Answer: The estimated number of students expected to use the solution is approximately 
85,000. 

Question 7: What is the contract term, and are there renewal options?  

Answer: The anticipated contract term is one year (July 1 – June 30). While auto-renewal is 
not currently in place, multi-year agreements may be considered pending internal approval 
and legal review. 

Question 8: Is this awarded to a single vendor, or multiple? 

Answer: The award is intended for a single vendor. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
 


